

AGENDA

Tamahere Community Committee Meeting 4 November 2019 to be held at the
Tamahere Community Centre at 7.30pm

1. Apologies
2. Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting held 2 September 2019
3. Matters Arising
4. Correspondence In/Out
5. NZTA SH's 21 and 1 update – Hannah Woods/Ross l'Anson
6. Cr Bech Report
7. Service Delivery - Tamahere Community Committee Issues Report
8. Other Business
 - . NZTA/WDC – Birchwood footpaths, SH1 connectivity survey, Bridge at Devine
 - . Tamahere Park and Playground budget including bandstand and toilet costs.
 - . Park fundraising process
 - . WDC events – proposal for Tamahere focused team member
 - . NZTA – SH21 underpass – bigger picture research on Hub impact etc
 - . Gully Subcom. report
 - . Hall committee update
 - . Subdivision name check for Joel Stevenson
9. Date of Next Meeting – 7.30pm 2 December 2019